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SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 
 

Question and Answers #1 

Request for Proposal No. 2411602 

 Electrical Assessments for EV Chargers 

 

Date: April 12, 2024 

Item No. 1  

Question: Is the definition of Contractor meant to be Electrical Engineering Consultant? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

Item No. 2 

Question: Is the $40,000 budget for the Consulting Engineering scope of work or the total project? 

Answer: Consulting Engineering scope. 

 

Item No. 3 

Question: What is the approximate Construction Budget, inclusive of electrical vehicle supply equipment 
(EVSE)? 

Answer: Construction budget will be developed from cost estimates included in design work. 

 

Item No. 4 

Question: Will the District be responsible for procuring EVSE? 

Answer: Yes, the District will be responsible for procurement of the charging units. 

 

Item No. 5 

Question: Does the District have an idea of whether the existing services are capable of the proposed net 
load additions or whether a service upgrade is likely required? 

Answer: The purpose of the electrical assessment is to determine weather service upgrade is required 
however we anticipate that service upgrades will be needed. 

 

Item No. 6 

Question: How were the charging locations chosen? 

Answer: They were chosen to not impact flow of the buses, with that said they are only proposed location 
we are open to input and change. 
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Item No. 7 

Question: Is there any flexibility in the proposed charger locations? 

Answer: Yes. 

Item No. 8 

Question: Is there any flexibility in the proposed charger locations? 

Answer: Yes. 

Item No. 9 

Question: Are the charging locations more important than cost savings? 

Answer: We are open to alternative locations if cost savings can be achieved, but traffic flow must not be 
affected.  

Item No. 10 

Question: Is universal design and accessibility a consideration to the charger locations and this proposal? 

Answer: Yes. 

Item No. 11 

Question: What is the Regional District’s Hydro usage over 12 months?  

Answer: Please see the four (4) tables below: 

1.) Field Road: 
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2.) Mason Road – Chlorine Shed: 

 

3.) Mason Road – Parks Hut: 
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4.) Mason Road – Fleet & Utilities: 

 

 


